

**Felipe Oliveira**  
50 Crumlin Road, Dublin 12

**Mobile:** 087 3571022 **Email:** [felipeoliveiranet@gmail.com](mailto:felipeoliveiranet@gmail.com) **LinkedIn:** <http://www.linkedin.com/in/felipeoliveiranet>

**Summary:**

*I have experience 5 years working with developing websites and systems, good communication and teamwork that I led small projects already. In this area I am always looking for challenges and also new technologies to enhance my knowledge.*

**Education:**

**2007-2010** FIAP – Faculdade de Informática e Administração Paulista: Bachelor of Information Systems  
(Faculty of Informatics and Administration Paulista) from Brazil

**Courses Completed:**

**2007-2008** FIAP Development Microsoft .NET

**Technical Skill Set**

<b>Technologies</b>	<b>Databases</b>	<b>Operating Systems</b>	<b>Other Technologies</b>
<i>PHP ASP.NET (C#) HTML / CSS JavaScript AJAX</i>	<i>MySQL SQL Server Oracle 10g</i>	<i>Windows Linux</i>	<i>SVN, Source Safe jQuery CodeIgniter Smarty Doctrine WordPress Joomla Fireworks Flash</i>

**Employment History:**

**Tag'nClick Jul 2009 – Feb 2011**

Company that provides maintenance and development for major advertising agencies in the Brazilian market.

**System Analyst**

My responsibility is to analyze and define the project requirements for the client and carry out the development of back-end.

**Technologies:**

*PHP, MySQL, ASP.NET, SQL Server, HTML, CSS, JavaScript (AJAX), jQuery, CodeIgniter, Smarty, Doctrine.*

**A1 Brasil** **Sep 2007 - Jun 2009**

Advertising agency that works with major clients of the Brazilian market, working on developing and maintaining websites, portals and system.

**Developer**

I worked on the maintenance and development of large projects throughout the period using PHP and ASP.NET in the last year.

**Technologies:**

*PHP, MySQL, ASP.NET, SQL Server, HTML, CSS, JavaScript (AJAX), jQuery.*

**Sollaris Technology** **Jan 2007 – Sep 2007**

Company which operated in the area of support for small businesses with website development and systems for internal use.

**Webdeveloper**

I was responsible for project from conception to completion, working on the design and layout of the front-end development and back end.

**Technologies:**

*PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Flash.*